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21 February 2013

Confidentiality Request
Pertaining to Request for Certification of FCC ID: 14U-23WBMLT

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Integrated Microwave Technologies (thereafter refers to as IMT) hereby
respectfully requests confidentiality of certain materials pursuant to FCC 47 CRF
0.457(d) and 0.459 (IC RSP-100, Section 10), with respect to our Request for
Certification of FCC ID: 14U-23WBMLT.

The attachments and/or exhibits, henceforth collectively “Materials”, designated
as followings are requested to remain confidential:

File Name
14U-23WBMLT Schematics-Rev1.0.pdf
14U-23WBMLT Theory of Operation-Rev1.0.pdf
14U-23WBMLT Block Diagram-Rev1.0.pdf

Exhibit Type
Schematics
Operational Description
Block Diagram

To protect these materials, IMT does not release them to the public.

These materials contain commercial trade secret information that would reveal
our unique proprietary system design which is a result of our proprietary
Research and Development.

These materials comprise information that differentiates our products from those
of our significant market competition, and which allow us operate in the very
competitive market for this product.

These materials, if released, would result in substantial competitive harm due to
unlicensed copying of our proprietary design(s) in whole or in part.

Finally, IMT requests withholding these materials from public inspection in
perpetuity due to the possibility and likelihood that the designs will be utilized, in
whole or in part, by IMT as the basis for future products which would likewise be
subject to the same competitor interest.

Sincerely yours,

Jason Wang
FCC Contact Person, Compliance Engineer
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